Ann Diers ,
Cl

From: Annn Diers [adiers@dnr.statbe.ne.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2005 2:13 PM
To: ‘david.cookson@ago.ne.gov'

Subject: RE: Municipal proposal clarification
Dave: .

We have not received the further language that Lash referred to in his email of November
21st. All.we received is the Industrial Water Use spreadsheet that you also received. I

will forward you separately the draft porposal that Ann Bleed was working on during the

last WPTF meeting. Ann

————— Original Message----- ‘

From: david.cookson@ago.ne.gov [mailto:david.cookson@ago.ne.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2005 1:23 PM ’
To: Ann Diers

Subject: Municipal proposal clarification

Ann -

Apparently DNR made a clarification proposal to the municipal language. It doesn't appear
that it was sent to me. Was this something that was discussed in North Platte? Could you
send me the proposed language?

Thanks, Dave

David Cookson

Special Counsel to the Attorney General
State of Nebraska

402-471-2682

DNR 014517
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